

CURRICULUM VITAE



M.B;B.S (K.E)
M.phil (Histopathology)

Dr. AAFRINISH AMANAT

PMDC No.: 59145-P	CNIC No.: 34201-1907433-4
E.mail ID: aafrinish02@gmail.com	Contact No.: 0332-8318433/ 0321-6203992
Mailing Address: C-41, 42 Tricon Village housing society, Canal bank road, Lahore	

OBJECTIVE:

I am a hardworking, peace loving, straight forward and enthusiastic person with a quest to learn and discover something new. My strength lies in my ability to seek my aims with determination and sincerity. Pathology to me is a beautiful and colourful world under the microscope. It gives the unique opportunity to work with physicians of every specialty, to deal with diseases of every organ system and to combine clinical with morphological, biochemical and even molecular findings. I would like to continue working in the field of Histopathology and cytopathology with special interest in research. Professionally, I aim to be a competent pathologist with patients well being as my priority.

QUALIFICATION:

- M.Phil Histopathology (Shaikh Zayed Federal postgraduate Medical Institute, Lahore)
- M.B;B.S (King Edward Medical University, Lahore)

ACADEMICS:

QUALIFICATION	INSTITUTE	DATE OF RESULT	MARKS	%AGE
M.Phil (Histopathology)	Shaikh Zayed, FPGMI, Lhr	8-08-2016	703/900	78%
M.B;B.S	King Edward Medical University	11-03-2010	1190/1800	66%
Intermediate	B.I.S.E Gujranwala	7-08-2004	926/1100	84%

CURRICULUM VITAE

Matriculation	B.I.S.E Gujranwala	15-06-2002	737/850	87%
---------------	--------------------	------------	---------	-----

TEACHING EXPERIENCE:

NAME OF INSTITUTE	DESIGNATION	DATE	DURATION
Akhtar Saeed Medical & Dental College, Bahria Town, Lhr	<i>Assistant Professor</i>	18-01-2017	Till date
University College of Medical & Dentistry, University of Lahore	<i>Senior Demonstrator</i>	15-01-2015 to 16-01-2017	Two years & one day
Azra Naheed Medical & Dental College, Lhr	<i>Senior Demonstrator</i>	13-11-2014 to 15-01-2015	Two months & two days
Shaikh Zayed FPGMI, Lhr	<i>Additional demonstrator</i>	20-05-2013 to 30-09-2014	Seventeen months & ten days
Akhtar Saeed Medical & Dental College, Bahria Town, Lhr	<i>Demonstrator (Physiology)</i>	1-04-2012 to 30-9-2012	Six months

HOUSE JOB:

POST	DEPARTMENT	STARTING DATE	ENDING DATE	DURATION
House Surgeon	Cardiac Surgery, Mayo Hosp., Lhr	1-02-2011	30-04-2011	3 months
House Surgeon	Neurosurgery, Mayo Hosp., Lhr	1-12-2010	31-01-2011	2 months
House Physician	South Medical Ward, Mayo Hosp., Lhr	1-08-2010	30-11-2010	4 months
House Surgeon	Deptt. Of Gynae & Obs, Lady Aitichison Hosp., Lhr	1-05-2010	31-07-2010	3 months

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS:

- Grossing & reporting of surgical specimen
- Reporting of cytopathology cases including gynaecological smears/PAP smears
- Fine needle aspiration cytology
- Effective teaching skills (Lectures, tutorials, small group discussions, Problem based learning)

PUBLICATIONS:

1. **Amanat A**, Gul T, Khan RN, Nasir U, Amanat R. Correlation Between Transglutaminase Antibody (TGA) Ratio and Histological Findings of Villous Atrophy in Celiac Disease By Marsh Grading. *Esculapio*. Jan-Mar 2017; 13(01):14-17.

CURRICULUM VITAE

- 2.** Gul T, **Amanat A**, Naseer R, Mehmood K. Diagnostic Cytological Yield with and without Ultrasound Guided Fine Needle Aspiration Cytology in Salivary Gland Lesions. *International Journal of Pathology*. 2018 Nov; 21:139-44.
- 3.** Masood A, **Amanat A**, Wali N, Alam S, Waris S, Arshad A. Pathological Evaluation of Papanicolaou Smears Reported in Akhtar Saeed Medical and Dental College, Lahore. *PJMHS*. Dec 2018; 12(4): 1585-87
- 4.** Masood A, **Amanat A**, Waheed A, Aslam M, Naeem A, Khan AF. Histopathological Analysis of Sinonasal Polyps Observed in Akhtar Saeed Medical College. *PAKISTAN JOURNAL OF MEDICAL & HEALTH SCIENCES*. 2018 Jul; 12(3):1179-81.
- 5.** Alam S, Awais M, **Amanat A**, Arshad A, Khan M, Waris S. Incidence and malignancy rates classified by Bethesda System for diagnosis of thyroid nodules on the basis of FNAC with histopathological correlation. *JAIMC*. Oct-Dec 2019; 17(4): 169-172
- 6.** Waris S, Masood A, Tahir A, Habiba U, **Amanat A**, Siddique T. Evaluation of fine needle aspiration cytology in head and neck swellings, presented in Akhtar Saeed Medical and Dental college, Lahore. *JKCD*. 2019 Dec; 9(4): 61 -66
- 7.** Nasir U, **Amanat A**, Aslam M, Saeed MT, Munir S. Comparison of ADAMTS13 Levels in Patients of Acquired Thrombotic Thrombocytopenic Purpura and Disseminated Intravascular Coagulation. *JSMDC*. Dec 2019; 5(2): 56-59
- 8.** Habiba U, Munir A, Akhter N, Waris S, Humayun L, **Amanat A**. Frequency and Types of Red Cell Alloantibodies in Pregnant Females. *Proceedings S.Z.M.C*. 2020; 34(2): 21-25.